Cyngor Cymuned Abergwyngregyn Abergwyngregyn Community Council

Cyfarfod y Cyngor – Council Meeting Thursday 20th March 2025, 7:30pm. Yr Hen Felin.

- 1) Present Nicky Whitting (chair), Helen Flook (vice chair), Jenny Alty. Apologies Ann Pennell, Eryl Williams.
- 2) Declaration of interest: None.
- 3) Opportunity for public to speak via zoom or in person: None.
- 4) Minutes of last general meeting read by chair, approved as correct byJenny Alty, seconded by Nicky Whitting.
 Minutes of Precept meeting held on 16/01/2025 read by NW, approved as correct by Helen Flook and seconded by NW.
- 5) Matters arising,
 - a) Bus Shelter repair, Estimates received from Reg Nuzum. Old Rectory, Aber £490 and Huw Thomas, Tregarth £550. It was originally decided to ask Reg to carry out the work, however, due to family citcumstances he has decided to withdraw the quote. All Councillors agreed that Huw Thomas should carry out the work. RR to inform Huw Thomas
 - b) The lodged tree trunk under the boardwalk on shore has been removed.
 - c) Traffic Problems

A meeting was held in Hen Felin 15/11/24 with Sian Gwenllian AS,. Dafydd Meurig (Cyngor Gwynedd), Hywel Thomas (Chair ARC), Nicky Whitting (Chair Cyngor Cymuned), and Rita Roberts (Clark CC. Aber).

All aspects of Traffic problems were again discussed, it was decided Sian Gwenllian should contact NRW to agree to holding another meeting with several bodies such as Transport for Wales, National Park, NRW, Cyngor Gwynedd, ARC, Cyngor Cymuned Aber, etc

Sian Gwenllian to Chair the meeting.

The Meeting took place on 20/02/25 and it was decided that Transport for Wales should take the lead and coordinate further meetings.

- 6) Financial Report read by clark, approved by Jenny Alty, seconded by Nicky Whitting. Balance healthy (See attached report)

 One Cheque needs signing tonight, Parker 0'Regan Tann and co £18.00.
- 7) Planning Applications None.

8) Training dates — email sent to Councillors.

9) AOB

- a) Date of village clean up needs to be arranged. JA to design a poster to
 encourage villagers to join as the number of people helping are dwindling.
 A lot of rubbish is blown off the Dual Carriageway and collects on the cycle track.
 RR to check with Cyngor Gwynedd if it is the responsibility of the village to clean
 the path. (Councillors were unsure)
 RR to also enquire with Footpath officer if Tidying Team and Community Service
 team can or are allowed to be involved.
- b) Entrance to the cycle track at the end of of the free car park at the bottom of the village discussed. Since last week new signage has been painted on road, new signs fitted and a counting meter installed.
 RR to speak to traffic officer Cyngor Gwynedd to ask why counter has been placed on this road, and discuss if some sort of a folding down parking post can be installed in the centre of the entrance onto cycle track from the free car park.
 RR has spoken to 2Trunk Road workers who were near the site this morning, who explained the Counter was not fitted by their department.
- c) Maintenance of the wall and stream by Nant y Felin again discussed. Who is responsible for upkeep of both? RR to make further enquiries.

10) Next meeting:

05/06/2025. AGM and General Meeting. 7:30pm Hen Felin.

Meeting closed 9pm